Contact

elytristank@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ely-tristan-khatib (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Data Analysis Analytical Skills Training

Ely Khatib

Earth System Science Graduate

Irvine, California, United States

Summary

BA in Environmental Science and Policy

BS in Earth System Science - specializations in atmospheric science, oceanography, and terrestrial hydrology/ecosystems

Minor in Statistics

Current Head Men's Gymnastics Coach at New Hope Gymnastics

Pursing a Masters of Applied Geospatial Information Systems and Technologies (MAGIST) at UCLA

Check out my GIS Portfolio: https://elykhatibgisportfolio.godaddysites.com/

Experience

NEW HOPE ACADEMY OF GYMNASTICS AND DANCE

New Hope Gymnastics Men's Head Coach September 2019 - Present (3 years 2 months)

Fountain Valley, California, United States

I coach and manage multiple classes of children ages 5-17 in learning the fundamentals of gymnastics.

Rafter lab
Research Intern
July 2021 - August 2022 (1 year 2 months)
UC Irvine

Orange County Coastkeeper Student Intern March 2021 - June 2021 (4 months)

100 hours of research, advocacy, marketing, and activism for the Orange County Coastkeeper

Page 1 of 3

The Green Initiative Fund (TGIF)
Accounting Commissioner
September 2019 - June 2021 (1 year 10 months)
University of California, Irvine

I was on the board that decides whether or not a sustainability project receives funding, and if they do, I personally handle the finances in regards to the projects spending and our current financial situation.

Sigma Pi Fraternity

2 years 1 month

President

December 2019 - December 2020 (1 year 1 month)

UC Irvine

Reorganizing and redistributing executive and committee power to run more efficiently and effectively. Keeping track of all philanthropic, educational, and social events.

Treasurer

December 2018 - December 2019 (1 year 1 month)

UC Irvine

Creating and maintaining information for all income/expenses of the fraternity. This cash flow includes philanthropic events we hosted/participated in, educational programs on sexual harassment or drugs/alcohol, as well as formals and social events.

Goulden Lab

Research Assistant Intern September 2019 - March 2020 (7 months)

University of California, Irvine

Assisting in field sample collection of soil cores, plant biomass, biomass measurements, and associated lab tasks related to quantifying carbon pools in each experimental group.

Studio West Gymnastics

Studio West Gymnastics Men's Head Coach

May 2015 - September 2017 (2 years 5 months)

Torrance, California, United States

I organized the workout schedule and taught multiple classes for the men's gymnastics program, as well as aided any other coaches in the teaching of other classes.

Education

UC Irvine

Earth System Science and Environmental Science/Policy, Physical Sciences · (2017 - 2022)